Appendix 1 « f#%—

CONSUMER COUNCIL
FORMER CHAIRMEN AND VICE-CHAIRMEN

HEEEREE

Year &5

1974.04 - 1975.03
1975.04 - 1980.03
1980.04 —1984.10
1984.10-1988.10
1988.10-1991.10
1991.10-1997.10
1997.10 - 1999.07
1999.09 - 2005.09
2005.09 - 2007.06
2007.07 - 2012.06
2013.01-2018.12

Year &F5

1987.04 —1989.03
1989.04 - 1991.10
1991.10-1993.10
1993.10-1997.10
1997.10-2001.10
2001.10-2007.10
2007.10-2013.10
2013.10-2017.10
2017.10-2019.10

100

— BEERERRBIEE

Former Chairmen BEEIXE

Sir KAN Yuet-keung, GBE, CBE, JP f&15%58 B+ GBE » CBE > ASFHfiL

Dr LO Kwee-seong, CBE, OBE, JP Z#HE#F{81 CBE> OBE A FH#L

Dr Gallant HO Yiu-tai, JP fAl@ifiEt AP+

Mrs Selina CHOW LIANG Shuk-yee, GBS, JP ARiflait @ EAEE APt
Mr Martin LEE Chu-ming, SC, JP Z=fE 888 R AR » AL

Prof. Edward CHEN Kwan-yiu, GBS, IP BRIBNEHIT  SEFESE P+

Ms Anna WU Hung-yuk, GBS, JP #fI £zt €EXHEF  XFEM+

Prof. Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, SBS, JP FREEHIT - REFI 2 E » AFH+

Prof. K C CHAN, GBS, JP REZ&H T SEFIEE  AFH+

Prof. Anthony CHEUNG Bing-leung, GBS, P SRIAR#IZ @K E2E APt
Prof. WONG Yuk-shan, SBS, BBS, JP EEIL#R  REFEE  AEAEE  XFM+

Former Vice-Chairmen FE[EE|E[E

Mr TANG Kwai-nang, BBS, JP ERiEResL4E  SEFIEE A+

Prof. Edward CHEN Kwan-yiu, GBS, JP [RISBR#IT ©RFEZ  AFMt
Mr Justein WONG Chun, BBS, JP T4 ALFI 25 ATt

Ms Anna WU Hung-yuk, GBS, JP ##I E&+ KA ES A+

Dr John HO Dit-sang {#k£E#+

Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP SRHNERED  $AKFI RS » A4+
Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP fAl/fik &R AR SREFZ2E KL
Mr Philip LEUNG Kwong-hon, MH ZJE 54 » L8 ghz=

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, BBS, JP BREREG AN KA BT » AFHML



Appendix 2 « fff#% —

MEMBERSHIP OF THE CONSUMER COUNCIL

HEBEEREEXRER

Chairman /&

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SBS, SC, JP
WERERAEA REFEE > AT

Vice-Chairman EIEfE

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH 578 B4R 6D » 8B T35

Members &

Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin BREREESE4

Dr Catherine CHAN Po-ling BREK B4
(from 2022.01.01 i)

The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding A4 RZEE
Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung EE#EEL

Ms Veronica FUNG Kit-ming JEZIE4+

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {AJR&Es 4

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai, JP 1R B4 K+
(up to = 2021.12.31)

Ms Miranda KWAN Ching-yi B85 &+
(from 2022.01.01 #E)

The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP #&iE#% 8 » AF 4+
Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP Al & 44 K4t

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH, JP
MR BREAN  £EE T it

Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan B|F=#+
Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z=XBEZt

Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun SFE#BBE5EE

Dr Victor LUl Wing-cheong EXEE4E
Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun ZEE=2Z54
Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu 52285k 54

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai ESELEE

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
EREHX HEFES AFET

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze BB FZ+
Mr Selwyn YU Sing-cheung, SC A& R RIEAD

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =&3SE4E (up to & 2021.12.31)

Co-opted Members IHEZES
Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, MH, JP
BRIEFIH L L£ETHE ML

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH, JP
BREFESSLA - LB E - KA+

Dr Toa CHARM SEZIGE+
Prof. Herbert CHIA Pun-kok, JP B8 @& %35 » A4+
Mr Johnny FEE Chung-ming, JP ZRBREAD » A fH+

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH, JP
B FEEE KL (up to 2 2021.12.31)

Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP
AR ERRERM BEFEE ) T
(up to & 2021.12.31)

Prof. Michael HUI King-man, MH

AR R EEE

Mr Richard KHAW Wei-kiang, SC {23 & =AM
Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SPEERESCAE

Mr Alex LAl Ting-hong ZREEREFEEM
(up to Z 2021.12.31)

Mr Daniel C. LAM, SBS, BBS, JP

WELEL BREFES WEFESE XML
Ms Queenie Fiona LAU 2B hAR2Em

Prof. Angela NG Lai-ping REESEZUIT

Prof. Jack POON Sik-ching ;& E#i%

Prof. PUN Kong-pang &1tz

Mr SHIH Wing-ching, JP MK B4 A #+
Ms Rachael SIU Suk-yu &8I EED

Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai R4

Mr Martin WONG Wing-hoi T K18 Af2ER

101



102

Appendix 3 « [f{$% =

MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEES, WORKING GROUPS

AND ADVISORY GROUPS
NEEE

Staff and Finance Committee
ANENIFF)vE

Chairman FJE

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SBS, SC, JP

MERERAREE REFLE  APHL

Vice-Chairman EIE/E

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH Bf#8 B4{2ET - 222 E)=
Members £5

Mr Edward HO Man-tat fAIRIZESE4

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai, JP
BRBEBSELE KTt (up to F 2021.12.31)

The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP TF&EZS A E i+
(from 2022.01.27 #£)

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH, JP
MERER £EBFHE AT+

Dr Victor LUl Wing-cheong HXKEE4
Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu 228k 5c4

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
BREHR WEAE28 KMt

Audit Committee E#%/)\véA

Convenor BE A
Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH Ef78 Bu/26T - 2488 8)z

Members 5

Ms Veronica FUNG Kit-ming J5RIS &+

Mr Edward HO Man-tat fAIREEs L4

The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP T&&EZE  AEH+

Co-opted Members 1E:EZE

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH, JP
PREBESA  REHE - XML

Consumer Protection Law and
Policy Committee

HEARERERBR M

Chairman /&

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SBS, SC, JP
MERERAREE  REFES T
Vice-Chairman E|F &

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH, JP
MR £EBBE Pt

Members £&

The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding Ei&5ZE

Ms Miranda KWAN Ching-yi B&8&z+
(from 2022.01.27 &)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH
B E R ERE LEGHE

The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP H&EZE A F i+
Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP #R8E 44 K4+
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun EE#RBESEAE

Mr Selwyn YU Sing-cheung, SC A ZE & R AR

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =EX &4
(up to & 2021.12.31)

Co-opted Members HEEZE
Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SPEERESLAE

Ms Queenie Fiona LAU 2| & A£EED
(from 2022.01.27 #£)

Mr SHIH Wing-ching, JP BB 54 » AL
Ms Rachael SIU Suk-yu &I AR

Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai BRER{E5c4

Mr Martin WONG Wing-hoi E K5 KZEM



Appendix 3 « fff#%=

Publicity and Community Trade Practices and Consumer
Relations Committee Complaints Review Committee
EE L ERS/ VA HEF AR HEERGFED/VE
Chairman EJE Chairman FJ&

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai 32 m 44 Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH

ERH B AD R ERE

Vice-Chairman BIEJE
Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai, JP 1REBELL4E KM+

Vice-Chairman T &
Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan ZSXBEZt

Members &8 (up to Z 2021.12.31)

Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin SRS Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu &2% 44

Dr Catherine CHAN Po-ling FREFR B4 (from 2022.01.27 i&) (from 2022.01.27 #E)

Ms Veronica FUNG Kit-ming JE/Z1E4+ Members £E

The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP MEIRZRES AL Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin BREEAEZE4

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP #AglE 44 A #it The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding AR =S
Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 2|F =%+ Ms Veronica FUNG Kit-ming 2184+

Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E#BBE A Ms Miranda KWAN Ching-yi E3EF@EL 1

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun Z}zE 54 (from 2022.01.27 &)

Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu 87285 5e4F The Hon Nelson LAM Chi-yuen, JP

MWEERZHS KMt
Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP #R§1E 54 A4+
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E#REESAE

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze REERIZL
BB

Co-opted Members IE:EZE
Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, MH, JP

PRfEF It L ERE At Mr Selwyn YU Sing-cheung, SC SR E& S REAM
Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =354

Research and Testing Committee (up to = 2021.12.31)

B ZE R B Vil Co-opted Members 1ZEZRE

Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SREERESCA

Chairman FJ& (up to Z 2022.01.26)

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP

BEERE MRS AL Prof. Angela NG Lai-ping SEE5# 3%

Vice-Chairman EI|EJ&E
Dr Victor LUl Wing-cheong EXEE4
Members X5

Dr Catherine CHAN Po-ling FRER &4
(from 2022.01.27 #E)

Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung ZEE&B+

Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan B|F=#+

Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z5kEZ0t

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun ZEZEZ 454

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai ZsEsE

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze BRI+

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =& L4 (up to F 2021.12.31)
Co-opted Members 1EEERE

Prof. PUN Kong-pang &1 8#i%

103



104

Appendix 3 « f{#=

Advisory Group on Digital Economy and
Information Technology

HhEhin i BB R A/ vE
Convenor BE A

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai ESE L4
Vice-Convenor E|BE A

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun ZEEZ4%4
Members £E

Dr Catherine CHAN Po-ling FRE¥R B4 (from 2022.01.27 &E)

Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung EEREL
Ms Veronica FUNG Kit-ming JEZEZ+
Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 8| F=#+
Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu B8 k564

Co-opted Members EEERS

Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, MH, JP
BREEFIEL BB T

Dr Toa CHARM EZRiGHE+
Prof. Herbert CHIA Pun-kok, JP B GR&E s  KEM#+
Prof. Jack POON Sik-ching ;&R IE#is

Preliminary Working Group on
Class Actions

SRCEREMIT A TF/vE

Chairman EJ&

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SBS, SC, JP
MNEREFRKEM REFES AL
Vice-Chairman EIEE

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH [4E Bi /26 - 4622 &) E
Members £

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {AIEIEs4E

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH, JP
MR LEB S KL

Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun BB 4
Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu &35k %4

CLAF Management Committee Members

HEBERAELSBIERSERE
Mr Johnny FEE Chung-ming, JP ZFRERZREM » AEAH+
Mr Richard KHAW Wei-kiang, SC #F 2R & F A2

Mr Selwyn YU Sing-cheung, SC SR E &R AN
(from 2022.01.27 #E)

Co-opted Members EEERS
Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP

AR ERAEAD  REFE E > AFHRL (up to 2 2021.12.31)

Mr Alex LAl Ting-hong Z2[E B 120 (up to & 2021.12.31)
Ms Queenie Fiona LAU 2B AN (from 2022.01.27 #2)

Working Group on Office Premises
Accommodation and Enhancement Projects

N ZECE ReeEF I TR/ ME

Convenor BE A

Prof. Michael HUI King-man, MH (Co-opted Member)
R KRBT (BEERS)

Members X5

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai, JP fRE B4 AFEH+
(up to £ 2021.12.31)

Ms Miranda KWAN Ching-yi B&F&+
(from 2022.01.27 #E)

Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z=Xx@Z+

Co-opted Members 1EEZE

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH, JP
SRRt EEBE KM L (up to 2 2021.12.31)

Mr Daniel C. LAM, SBS, BBS, JP
Wak4s REFER MEFES  KEMWL

Working Group on Sustainable
Consumption Programme

AIFHEHER B TR v

Chairman &

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
BREERX MEFES  KEMWLE

Members X5
Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin [ZEZFE4
Mr Edward HO Man-tat {AIRJiEsL4E

Ms Miranda KWAN Ching-yi B8B83 &+
(from 2022.01.27 i)

Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan Z|F =%+

Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan 25X+

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai #SEELE

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze &EEEIZZt

Mr Selwyn YU Sing-cheung, SC A& RRIEAD
Co-opted Members EEZS

Prof. Angela NG Lai-ping REESE#IT



Appendix 4 « 400

MANAGEMENT TEAM OF THE CONSUMER COUNCIL
HEEZETEIERE (2021.04.01 - 2022.03.31)

Chairman Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SBS, SC, JP
IE MEREFAEA REFES XMt
|
Vice-Chairman i antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH

RO ERFRET SR BENE

BIEE

NCIL HEEZE

RESEARCH & SURVEY DIVISION 7K & EED
Principal Research & Survey Officer Dr Keith KWOK Wing-yin *
MALEESHLEEEE BXREHL

PLANNING & TRADE PRACTICES DIVISION R8I K & FEE#7E

Principal Planning & Trade Practices Officer Ms Vera TAM Sau-ngor *
RELBEFELEBHEREETE EFELL

Chief
Executive PUBLIC AFFAIRS DIVISION A3EFEp
%@%; Principal Public Affairs Officer Ms Amy WONG Pui-shan *
" ALEBHEBERBET SRMLL
Ms Gilly WONG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION & #H%Ep
Fung-han Head of Information Technology Division Mr Ricky NG Chi-wah
=RRZ BB AT A REELRL
HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION A Q&EIEEP
Head of Human Resources Division Mr LEE Wing-kai
ANEFRIEETE FRELRE
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION DIVISION B R ATELER
Head of Finance & Administration Division Mr Steven WONG Chun-man *
B RATHA AT ERELLE
COMPLAINTS & ADVICE DIVISION %5k K 555058
Principal Complaints & Advice Officer Mr Francis HO Ying-foo *
B MAERATEREE MESEL
Deﬁ.ut
Chief LEGAL AFFAIRS DIVISION %125 #5EB
Executive Head of Legal Affairs Division Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang *
Bl s HEBBHEREEE BRELE
Mr Eddy TONG CONSUMER EDUCATION DIVISION HEBEHBEIB
\Chj—chung Head of Consumer Education Division Ms Joey LAl Cho-yee
bl sy v SHEEHEIMIE REgRE

1 Head of Finance & Administration Division fi7%R{THEREEIE
Ms Stephanie LING Yee-mi jZ#&#k 2+ (up to & 2021.09.10)
Mr Steven WONG Chun-man 54 (from 2021.10.18 #2)
2 Head of Legal Affairs Division J&RBISEREEEE
Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai Bif5% 82+ (up to = 2021.12.31)
Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang {21854 (from 2021.12.13 #2)

SECRETARIAT EEEH

Operated by 1 Senior Committee Secretariat Officer
H—E2aRESRTEMEATARER

Remuneration for Top 3 Tiers of Staff in the Consumer Council 4ZE & & 34k 8 FHa
Chief Executive - Directorate Pay Scale Point D3 ###% — HREFTMEF D3
Deputy Chief Executive - Directorate Pay Scale Point D1 &8¢ — EREF RKFH =D

#  Principal Officer / Senior Legal Counsel - Master Pay Scale Point 45-49
BEEE — HFRRETH45-49

105



106

CONSUMER COUNCIL jE&EEZ

Independent Auditor’s Report & 7 X iR EE

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Consumer Council (the
"Council") set out on pages 109 to 137, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the income and
expenditure statement, statement of changes in funds and reserves
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the Council's affair as at 31 March 2022, and of its surplus and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Council in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Council members are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report &/ & iR 5=

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL - continued
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Responsibilities of Council Members for the Financial Statements

The Council members are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Council members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Council members are
responsible for assessing the Council's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council
members either intend to liquidate the Council or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Council members are responsible for overseeing the Council's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control;
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 7 i iR EE

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL - continued
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements -
continued

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Council members;

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council members' use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Council's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Council to
cease to continue as a going concern; and

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Council members regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 July 2022
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Appendix 5 « ffgg F

Income and Expenditure Statement Y{X &£ EH XK
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 B{E _ S " “H=RB=+—HIt&E

Income

Government subvention
Non-recurrent projects subventions
Sales of CHOICE magazine
Administrative service income
Interest on bank deposits

Sundry income

Less:

Expenditure

Staff costs

Non-recurrent projects expenses

Testing and research

Office accommodation and related expenses
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment
Depreciation for right-of-use assets

Production and marketing cost of CHOICE magazine
Repairs and maintenances

IT related services

Minor office equipment and accessories
Consumer international membership fees
Consumer education

Publicity and public relations

Auditor's remuneration

Council member expenses

Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Other administrative expenses

Surplus for the year

WA

BUFEER
FEREMIEE R
HE (EE) AT
TTEARFSA
RITERRE
FETEUWIA

A

it

ST A
SEEEMIRAXN
RS
MEEMAREER

MK ~ Was NERBHIITE
EREEENITE
CGEEZ) BHMLRAEES
HEERRE

BRI

NEURANE R AR
B EEEMEeEgE

HEEHE

BN
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ZEEREMX

HESENSXH

HtTHEH

EERR

NOTES 2022 2021
bi=s S s
HKS HKS

BT BT

129,511,487 126,797,774

5 22,362,918 17,784,496
6 2,340,347 2,548,211
23 864,487 1,151,513
322,029 905,440

381,066 254,345

155,782,334 149,441,779

7 96,158,134 96,764,019
8 16,321,281 11,979,794
8,847,651 8,811,952
3,652,900 4,889,890

8,373,107 7,861,653

1,435,156 944,206

2,165,675 2,047,951
2,126,820 1,851,013
1,947,063 2,387,516

595,335 598,660

529,139 583,593

724,328 967,115

1,453,952 809,495

200,000 195,000

17,800 5,000

149,866 100,514

3,308,006 3,669,659
148,006,213 144,467,030
7,776,121 4,974,749
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Statement of Financial Position ,Ezﬁ%ﬂjﬁ}ﬁ%%

AT31 MARCH2022 A - _"HF=H=+—H
NOTES 2022 2021
FegE s F B —F
HKS HK_S
BT BT
Non-current assets 3F;ﬁ.§ﬂ§E
Property, plant and equipment W MR KR 9 62,152,392 65,621,736
Right-of-use assets BREEE 10 1,924,341 2,709,037
64,076,733 68,330,773
Current assets /)miﬂéﬁ
Account receivables, deposits and prepayments FEWBR =R }@%ﬁ&fﬁﬁ%‘ﬂlﬁ 11 2,349,448 2,628,736
Advances to staffs REFETWTES K 11 6,778 37,198
Amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund SH %%pﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ_ﬂ& 11 864,487 1,151,513
Subventions to be claimed 1HFREN R 12 2,229,689 213,934
Bank balances and cash RITESB LIRS 13 86,575,705 79,959,955
92,026,107 83,991,336
Current liabilities mEaE
Subscriptions received in advance FaETREIE R 1,078,262 1,144,095
Account payables and accrued expenses FERBRFT A ERTE H 14 5,773,670 6,962,540
Provision for untaken leaves Eﬁﬁﬁzﬁizﬁ%ﬁfﬂﬁx%&{ﬁ 6,666,696 6,570,245
Subventions received in advance SED N 15 45,067,305 41,413,800
Lease liabilities HEAaE 16 1,384,320 1,092,793
59,970,253 57,183,473
Net current assets MEIEESE 32,055,854 26,807,863
Total assets less current liabilities BEBERREIAaE 96,132,587 95,138,636
Non-current liabilities EREE
Lease liabilities HEARE 16 599,343 1,648,761
Provision for restoration cost 1B R A B 100,000 100,000
Subventions received in advance SEDYEEN 15 10,310,312 16,043,064
11,009,655 17,791,825
85,122,932 77,346,811
Represented by: k=
Leasehold property control account BEYESHIRIE 17 44,960,835 45,636,913
Equipment control account B EBRIE 18 1,894,831 2,098,467
Designated fund for approved projects REBECIEEES 19 5,987,898 4,045,970
General fund —fEES 32,279,368 25,565,461

85,122,932 77,346,811

The financial statements on pages 109 to 137 were approved and authorised for issue by the members of Consumer Council on 29
July 2022 and are signed on its behalf by:

BN 109 BEESF 137 ENMERFXENR S " FtAT+NHEEEEZES SR EMEWIRERM > WAHMUTRESE
E=

Ms. Gilly Wong Fung-han
=R
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
R
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Statement of Changes in Capital and Reserves B A K R B )R
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 B{E _ S " “H=RB=+—HIt&E

Leasehold Designated
property Equipment fund for
control control approved General
account account projects fund
HEMZ= Bia BEEBZ —f% Total
Al BRIE #HIIRIE EERED E& astr
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT AT BIT ETT
(Note 17) (Note 18) (Note 19)

(P¥eE17)  (PM¥sE18)  (MEE19)

At 1 April 2020 R "FFMNA—H 46,085,069 1,715,397 4,662,119 19,909,477 72,372,062
Surplus for the year NEERBER - - - 4,974,749 4,974,749
Current year addition  AFEILINBEE 596,333 1,396,797 1,159,600  (3,152,730) -
Current year utilisation AFEFHSHR (1,044,489) (1,013,727) (1,775,749) 3,833,965 -
At 31 March 2021 R_ZF_—fF=A=+—H 45,636,913 2,098,467 4,045,970 25,565,461 77,346,811
Surplus for the year RNEERBHR - - - 7,776,121 7,776,121
Current year addition ~ ARFEIRHNSHE 477,990 973,767 3,101,528  (4,553,285) -
Current year utilisation ARFEFHSHE (1,154,068) (1,177,403) (1,159,600) 3,491,071 -
At 31 March 2022 AN _F_"HF=A=+—H 44,960,835 1,894,831 5,987,898 32,279,368 85,122,932
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Statement of Cash Flows IR &REXR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH2022 &2 _ & _F=HB=+—HI1tFE

Operating activities

Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:
Subventions utilisation on property, plant and

equipment

Finance costs
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Interest income

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Decrease in account receivables, deposits and
prepayments

Decrease (increase) in amount due from
Consumer Legal Action Fund

Decrease in subscriptions received in advance

Increase in subventions to be claimed

Decrease in account payables and accrued expenses

Increase in provision for untaken leaves

Decrease (increase) in advances to staffs

Net cash from operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Placement in time deposits with original maturity
over three months

Withdrawal of time deposits with original maturity
over three months

Interest received

Net cash (used in) from investing activities

Financing activities

Subventions utilised for non-recurrent projects

Subventions received for non-recurrent projects

Repayment of lease liabilities

Net cash from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Total bank balances and cash represented by:

Time deposits with original maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents

EEEE

REFRER

LA TNIRE fEHAE

UE Q- TN L Yl
BRER

AERA

M ~ B RRBHITE
EREEENITE
HEYZ R RRMBHIE
F SN

LEESEHRIZ
REFEME
FEWRIR ~ BB/
FBNFRIRZ D
HEEFRESNEWIRZ
B (380 )

TRWETRIE B
HRIEFUZIB N

e IR N IERT B R B
RIEGZ BFE RIB R BN
RETFEIMIES Z (B2 ) 1B

REEEEHARZRTH

BREEE)

BEYXE - BaLRRE

HEMZE ~ R NRIBIVFTEFIR
FHEERHRB=E

Z EER
ERREZHAA=ER
ZTEHIFR

BEHA S

(AR) REREEB < REFE

AMEED
FRIEEE IR R 2 BE5R
IR EMIR B PTR BER

MEBRBTRCRE PR

BeRkRSSFERERRZ
(B4 ) s
REFNZRERFSFEHRE

RAFEZRERFASFEHRE
SBITRREREBETER

JREZIH BB =(8 5 2 E#MFHR
RELFSEEIERB

2022 2021

B THE —_F—
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
7,776,121 4,974,749
(6,041,638) (5,804,702)
149,866 100,514
8,373,106 7,861,653
1,435,156 944,206
(500) (4,460)
(322,029) (905,440)
11,370,082 7,166,520
279,288 834,477
287,026 (508,287)
(65,833) (114,124)
(2,015,755) (213,934)
(1,188,870) (903,649)
96,451 559,579
30,420 (6,759)
8,792,809 6,813,823
(4,903,762) (9,329,159)
500 4,460
(95,070,000)  (110,683,000)
69,148,000 121,817,877
322,029 905,440
(30,503,233) 2,715,618
(16,321,281)  (11,979,794)
20,283,672 22,354,145
(1,558,217) (922,909)
2,404,174 9,451,442
(19,306,250) 18,980,883
41,031,955 22,051,072
21,725,705 41,031,955
64,850,000 38,928,000
21,725,705 41,031,955
86,575,705 79,959,955
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Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ%lﬂﬁﬁ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 & ZEZ _ " HF=—H=+—HItFE

OBJECTIVES AND OPERATION OF THE COUNCIL

The Consumer Council (the "Council") is a body corporate
with perpetual succession established under the Consumer
Council Ordinance 1977 (Chapter 216, Laws of Hong Kong) for
the purpose of protecting and promoting the interests of
consumers of goods, immovable property and services. It is
mainly funded by Government subventions. The Council is
also appointed as trustee for the Consumer Legal Action Fund
under a Deed of Trust for the purpose of offering financial
assistance to consumers in seeking legal redress, remedies
and protection.

The address of the registered office and principal place of
operation of the Council is 22nd Floor, K. Wah Centre, 191
Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The Council is exempted from profits tax under the provision
of section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is also the functional currency of the Council.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

In the current year, the Council has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time,
which are mandatorily effective for the annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2021 for the preparation of the
financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 16  Covid-19-Related
Rent Concessions

Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform - Phase 2

Amendments to HKFRS 9,
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year had no material impact on the Council's financial
positions and performance for the current and prior years
and/or on the disclosures set out in these financial
statements.

HEEZREE® ( TREE, ) BERE—N
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2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Council has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 17

Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 16

Amendments to HKAS 37

Amendments to HKFRSs

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April

2021.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2022.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2023.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date

to be determined.

The Council members anticipate that the application of all
new and amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact
on the financial statements in the foreseeable future.

Insurance Contracts and the
related Amendments?
Reference to the Conceptual

Framework?

Sales or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture*

Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions beyond
30 June 20211

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and
related amendments to Hong
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)3

Disclosure of Accounting

Policies?

Disclosure of Accounting

Estimates?

Deferred Tax related to Assets
and Liabilities arising from a

Single Transaction?

Property, Plant and Equipment
- Proceeds before Intended

Use?

Onerous Contracts —

Cost of Fulfilling a Contract?
Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2018 - 2020?
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Notes to the Financial Statements Mﬁ%ﬁilﬂﬁﬁ

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 &%

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by HKICPA.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods services.

Significant accounting policies

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Council recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when "control"
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is
met:

. the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Council's
performance as the Council performs;

. the Council's performance creates or enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the
Council performs; or

. the Council's performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Council and
the Council has an enforceable right to payment
for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time

when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.

Government subventions

Government subventions for recurrent projects are
recognised when funds are appropriated by the
Government.

Government subventions for non-recurrent projects are
recognised as income over the periods necessary to
match with the related costs which the subventions are
intended to compensate on a systematic basis.

Capital contribution

Contribution of cash and capital assets by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (the "HKSAR") are accounted for as capital
contribution and recognised in the appropriate funds
and reserves account.
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MBHREMAEEERTEETTBOR

3.1

3.2
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Assets in the course of development for production
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost
less any impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees capitalised in accordance with the Council's
accounting policy. Such assets are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets, less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the income and expenditure
statement.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when the Council becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are initially
measured in accordance with HKFRS 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers ("HKFRS 15"). Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss ("FVTPL")) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in income and expenditure
statement.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #4753k | Appendix 5« [fi#f
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Notes to the Financial Statements Mﬁ%ﬁilﬂﬁﬁ

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 &%

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income and interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts and payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

. the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

. the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost. Interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the
gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired (see below). For financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income
is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to
the amortised cost of the financial asset from the next
reporting period. If the credit risk on the credit-
impaired financial instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
from the beginning of the reporting period following the
determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.

Impairment of financial assets

The Council performs impairment assessment under
expected credit loss ("ECL") on financial assets which are
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
Financial Instruments ("HKFRS 9") (including account
receivables, advances to staffs, amount due from
Consumer Legal Action Fund and bank balances). The
amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all
possible default events over the expected life of the
relevant instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents
the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result
from default events that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date. Assessments are done based
on the Council's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors,
general economic conditions and an assessment of both
the current conditions at the reporting date as well as
the forecast of future conditions.

The ECL on these assets are assessed collectively using a
provision matrix with appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Council measures the loss
allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, in which case the Council recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL
should be recognised is based on significant increases in
the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.

(i) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Council
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition. In
making this assessment, the Council considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has
increased significantly:

° an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the financial instrument's external (if
available) or internal credit rating;
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

(i)

(ii)

Significant increase in credit risk - continued

. significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit default
swap prices for the debtor;

. existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that
are expected to cause a significant decrease in
the debtor's ability to meet its debt
obligations;

. an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the operating results of the debtor;

. an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor that
results in a significant decrease in the debtor's
ability to meet its debt obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Council presumes that the credit
risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the Council has
reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

The Council regularly monitors the effectiveness of
the criteria used to identify whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk and revises them
as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable
of identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

The Council considers an event of default occurs
when information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Council, in
full (without taking into account any collaterals held
by the Council).

Irrespective of the above, the Council considers that
default has occurred when a financial asset is more
than 60 days past due unless the Council has
reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is
more appropriate.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events of default that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that
financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider; or

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will
enter  bankruptcy or  other financial
reorganisation.

(iv) Write-off policy

(v

-

The Council writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in
severe financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery, for example, when the
counterparty has been placed under liquidation or
has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or when
the amounts are over one year past due, whichever
occurs sooner. Financial assets written off may still
be subject to enforcement activities under the
Council's recovery procedures, taking into account
legal advice where appropriate. A write-off
constitutes a derecognition event. Any subsequent
recoveries are recognised in income and
expenditure statement.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the
exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based
on historical data adjusted by forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased
and  probability-weighted amount that s
determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 &%

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL - continued

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Council in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the
Council expects to receive, discounted at the effective
interest rate determined at initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL for trade receivables are considered on a
collective basis taking into consideration past due
information and relevant credit information such as
forward looking macroeconomic information.

For collective assessment, the Council takes into
consideration the following characteristics when
formulating the grouping:

e Past-due status;

e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

e  External credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management to
ensure the constituents of each group continue to share
similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortised cost of the financial asset.

The Council recognises an impairment gain or loss in income
and expenditure statement for all financial instruments by
adjusting their carrying amount, with the exception of
accounts receivables, where the corresponding adjustment is
recognised through a loss allowance account.

Financial liabilities and equity instrument

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Council are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
subscriptions received in advance and subventions received
in advance are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Derecognition

The Council derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in income and expenditure statement.

The Council derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Council's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
income and expenditure statement.

Impairment _on property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Council reviews
the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that
these assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any.

The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets are estimated
individually. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount individually, the Council estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

In addition, the Council assesses whether there is
indication that corporate assets may be impaired. |If
such indication exists, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, when a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued

Impairment _on property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets - continued

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
For corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
which cannot be allocated on a reasonable and
consistent basis to a cash-generating unit, the Council
compares the carrying amount of a group of cash-
generating units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units, with
the recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating
units. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
income and expenditure statement.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit
or a group of cash-generating units) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit or a group of cash-generating
units) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in income and expenditure
statement.

Leases
Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after the
date of initial application or arising from business
combinations, the Council assesses whether a contract
is or contains a lease based on the definition under
HKFRS 16 at inception, modification date or acquisition
date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the
contract are subsequently changed.

The Council as a lessee
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Council applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of land and building and equipment
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option. It also applies the recognition exemption for
lease of low-value assets. Lease payments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis or another systematic
basis over the lease term.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2

Significant accounting policies - continued
Leases - continued

The Council as a lessee - continued
Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

e the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Council; and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Council in
dismantling and removing the underlying assets,
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring
the underlying asset to the condition required by the
terms and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Council is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated from
commencement date to the end of the useful life.
Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term.

The Council presents right-of-use assets as a separate
line item on the statement of financial position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under
HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included in
the cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Council
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at that
date. In calculating the present value of lease payments,
the Council uses the incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

3.2 Significant accounting policies - continued

Leases - continued

Lease liabilities - continued

The Council as a lessee - continued

The lease payments include:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable;

variable lease payments that depend on an index or
a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as
at the commencement date;

amounts expected to be payable by the Council
under residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the Council
is reasonably certain to exercise the option; and

payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the
lease term reflects the Council exercising an option
to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Council remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
assets) whenever:

the lease term has changed or there is a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the related lease liability is remeasured
by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the date of reassessment.

the lease payments change in which cases the
related lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using the initial discount
rate.

The Council presents lease liabilities as a separate line
item on the statement of financial position.

Lease modifications

Changes in considerations of lease contracts that were
not part of the original terms and conditions are
accounted for as lease modifications, including lease
incentives provided through forgiveness or reduction of
rentals.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 3.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Significant accounting policies - continued
Leases - continued

The Council as a lessee - continued

Lease modifications - continued

The Council accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the lease by
adding the right to use one or more underlying
assets; and

e the consideration for the leases increases by an
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate
adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the
circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Council remeasures the lease liability
based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Council accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to the
relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified contract
contains a lease component and one or more additional
lease or non-lease components, the Council allocates
the consideration in the modified contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price
of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Council,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates
of exchanges prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on the settlement of monetary
items and on retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in income and expenditure statement in the
period in which they arise.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

B TCHF=H=t—HIFE
MBERREREERTEGHBTR — &

BalER — &

HE —&
RERFEREBEA — &
HEEK —

HERUTER  ZE2E5HE
X ERBUEENK

o ZBBINA—IRNL CHEBEEE
ZERE . DEREEHE &

mj
W

512

e HEMRE LM - Nz SXAE
MC@@IEk@%FZﬁWE
B RBRMZEAR
o MEZBLERE WZEH
BERE -

EHERBEBIIAK - HREBME
HER - ZESSRERENEES
fR - ERABITIREREE KB
MRENR - EMEHREELATE

ZEQERHNBEREEEETH
FE*  BHERENENEET

ZitRE - EENENGNESHEE
,.E%:Bﬁ PR — I8 ZIEZESMEE
SR EAERER DR - ZESREMA
SRR AR B ER - KIFHE
EHEBREDNETEILLER - SEBX
BN EDEEERIREEHERED
5o

b

FEiRREE G BEHmRE - LUbRE
BEWMLSNETS (SN ) BT 251
BR B ERERRE - RWE
Wil LUNERHECERIRRY
ERRITEXRERRE RIS
BERATEZIFERHRBARAS
MgE

&

HEEREAMENNESEIREE
A RVEE R AR N ZHENE SR
RAMER

RINETE
ERMFUR KBRS BT HIFIR -

HERERHRBAR I ZH %R
HERER MR -



Appendix 5 « ffgg F

Notes to the Financial Statements Mﬁ%ﬁilﬂﬁﬁ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 & &

4,

B HF=RA=t+—HIEFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT a. EXERERE
The Council is funded mainly by Government subventions. The ZESHREFTEREBFE - TESEH
Council members manage its funds to ensure that the Council EEE%E é@ PDIEREEDEERTES
will be able to continue as a going concern. The Council's overall B RO REEIREEFER o
strategy remains unchanged from prior year.
NON-RECURRENT PROJECTS SUBVENTIONS 5. FEA T METE B Bk
2022 2021
- e
HKS HKS
BIT BT
Revamp and develop the signature monthly DEM B R BRI
CHOICE magazine C2EY BT 849,588 3,963,446
Renovation and refurbishment projects RIBS(ZEHEEHIEH 3,250,853 3,425,115
Time-limited posts BEIREAT 4,759,031 3,089,325
Development and enhancement of HERMELEERAL
information systems and data security EE e 3,212,306 2,764,746
Auto-fuel market study B ABRTHISHEE 2,344,963 1,477,167
Redevelopment of council's official website BRI EB RS 1,771,614 854,680
Sustainable consumption behaviour study AR EEB T AR 231,306 795,977
ECF Earth 2038's learning journey of BARERES 2038 Tk AZTE
sustainable consumption A EEEHE IR - 330,418
Job creation scheme under EmEESIET
Anti-Epidemic Fund BERAIFT S 5,524,122 194,393
Accomplishing server virtualisation ﬁﬂfi%%ﬁéjﬁﬂj 6,444 170,551
Enhancing training programme s EsIE e 26,346 51,450
Upgrading of network infrastructure A RS EIRRTE - 10,511
Consumer protection studies 1RIEHE %%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁn 222,935 -
Reversal of subvention recognised - B OE R —
Events Commemorating the 45th Anniversary ;‘ﬁ%%g;}j@\‘_/m—kﬁ
of Consumer Council REARSSEB - (36,000)
Other projects HiEE 163,410 692,717
22,362,918 17,784,496
SALES OF CHOICE MAGAZINE 6. $HE (EE) AT

Income from sale of CHOICE magazine is recognised at a point
in time when the magazine is delivered to the customer, after
deduction of printing, artwork, postage and promotion cost
amounting to HK$174,672 (2021: HKS$500,260).

STAFF COSTS

Staff costs include an amount of HKS$6,349,750 (2021:
HKS$6,931,278) in respect of contributions to retirement
benefits scheme.

CRE)Y ATIMESESWAR 174,672 BT
(ZF”—4 : 500,260 BT ) - EHIKRED
ml ~ AREERET ~ BUENAEEE AR 0 N
R TR 2 E a8 E R o

BTHEA

EI&$@%6MSBm%m(_;_—E:
6,931,278 BT ) RURIRIBAIGT I -
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8. NON-RECURRENT PROJECTS EXPENSES

B HFZRAZT—HIEFE
8. IFMEEMAEBEXH

128

Revamp of and develop the signature monthly
CHOICE magazine

Renovation and refurbishment projects

Time-limited posts

Development and enhancement of
information systems and data security

Auto-fuel market study

Redevelopment of Council's official website

Sustainable consumption behaviour study

ECF Earth 2038's learning journey of
sustainable consumption

Job creation scheme under Anti-Epidemic Fund

Enhancing training programme

Reversal of expense - Events Commemorating
the 45th Anniversary of Consumer Council

Other projects

2022 2021
g BT
HK$ HKS
BEMBRERARKMEN
CEEY AT 426,791 3,540,650
FIRFBEEEHEE 115,750 497,903
B R IREBAL 4,753,298 3,089,325
RENEBLEERSK

L 929,360 654,414
B ARSI 2,344,963 1,477,167
BEERERE/ETE 1,771,614 854,680
AFEEEITRIF 231,306 795,977

BARBRES 2038 IR ASHE
ZAREEE IR - 330,418
P TR ESIE N AEBAET S 5,498,808 194,393
hnsaEEHIIE B 26,346 51,450

BOREY — BEERE2KT
M+ ABAFL SRR - (36,000)
HipisH 223,045 529,417
16,321,281 11,979,794
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B HF-A=-t+—HILFE

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 9. W= BRI R R
Leasehold
land and
buildings in Information Information
Hong Kong systems systems
under long- and Furniture upgrade in
term lease Leasehold Office computer and progress Renovation in
NEBRHMAE  Improvement equipment equipment fixtures Motor EITHH progress
RS L HEWHE HAZE ERES BRI vehicle  {EEFRM ETH Total
RigF £ B REMIE REE  HEBEH THR S =i
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
HBIT HBIT AT HBIT AT AIT AT HBIT HBIT
COST B
At 1 April 2020 i "t
mA—H 62,638,435 18,768,371 1,551,259 23,491,129 675,497 538,046 1,519,976 726,661 109,909,374
Additions NE 987,370 32,500 798,767 16,000 3,305,052 4,189,470 9,329,159
Transfer from (to) HEe (¥)
renovation and ETRERE
upgrade in progress MAHRIE - 4,639,831 3,185,572 66,075 (3,196,822)  (4,694,656) -
Written-off fihss - - - (218,308) (7,299) - (225,607)
At 31 March 2021 RIS —HF
=A=+—8 62,638,435 24,395,572 1,583,759 27,257,160 750,273 538,046 1,628,206 221,475 119,012,926
Additions RE - 246,832 135,546 698,225 83,976 3,288,121 451,062 4,903,762
Transfer from (to) ®=iEE ()
renovation and EITHRHERE
upgrade in progress MARZTLRE - 231,158 - 345,000 19,904 (345,000) (251,062) -
Written-off e - - (3,980) - (33,968) - (37,948)
At 31 March 2022 RIS TH
=A=+—H 62,638,435 24,873,562 1,715,325 28,300,385 820,185 538,046 4,571,327 421,475 123,878,740
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 April 2020 RIB_ZHF
mAE—H 17,052,875 10,147,160 880,468 17,064,289 610,352 - 45,755,144
Charge for the year AEEXZH 875,972 2,780,007 313,887 3,673,038 39,400 179,349 7,861,653
Eliminated on written-off H§#H A5 HEEY - - (218,308) (7,299) (225,607)
At 31 March 2021 RIE_—4F
=A=+—H 17,928,847 12,927,167 1,194,355 20,519,019 642,453 179,349 53,391,190
Charge for the year AEEZH 875,972 3,183,919 254,892 3,815,967 63,007 179,349 8,373,106
Eliminated on written-off Hifi$4 A SH - - (3,980) - (33,968) (37,948)
At 31 March 2022 i S—e =
=A=+—A8 18,804,819 16,111,086 1,445,267 24,334,986 671,492 358,698 61,726,348
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 March 2022 i S
=A=+—H 43,833,616 8,762,476 270,058 3,965,399 148,693 179,348 4,571,327 421,475 62,152,392
At 31 March 2021 RIZT—F
=A=+—H 44,709,588 11,468,405 389,404 6,738,141 107,820 358,697 1,628,206 221,475 65,621,736

The above items of property, plant and equipment (other than
information system upgrade and renovation in progress) are
depreciated on a straight-line basis, at the following rates per

annum:

Leasehold land

Buildings

Leasehold improvement
Office equipment
Information systems and
computer equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Motor vehicle

Over the remaining term of
the leases

Over the shorter of their
useful lives or the remaining
term of the lease of land

20%

33.33%

33.33%

33.33%
33.33%

As at 31 March 2022 and 2021, no leasehold properties are
under mortgage to secure any borrowing of the Council. All the
leasehold properties are under second mortgage in favour of

the Government.

LAEE - Heas s (K%?Eﬁqﬂﬁ’\]{mu%

SR ) MU TERDEREE

e

HE A FIEREAR

BF BEANFERERS T #
FAEZ FIERER
(IRSREEEETE )

THEMHERE 20%

INT RN 33.33%

HSES M 33.33%

BHSRE

RRREE 33.33%

T EB) B 33.33%

F BT THERTET—HF=ZA=+—8 "

2AHE %%E?EETEF FEREESENIE
{% FrEZSHEYEBLUBE AZ B AE
HEE A o

2
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10.

11.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Cost A

At 1 April 2020 R_BE_SFmNA—H
Additions =1

At 31 March 2021 N _—F=B=1+—H
Additions NE

At 31 March 2022

Depreciation
At 1 April 2020
Charged for the year

At 31 March 2021
Charged for the year

At 31 March 2022

Carrying values

RN BE_"_H#=A=+—H

j:ﬁ-%

RIEBE_FFIA—H

ZIKEVSEHj

N B —F=A=1+—H

REEH

R B__H#=A=+—H

MR E{E

At 31 March 2022

At 31 March 2021

RIF—

Total cash outflow for leases

*ngiﬁﬁ/)lh ﬁ /uL. ﬁ

For both years, the Council leases offices and office equipment
for its operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed
term of one to five years. Lease terms are negotiated on an
individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and
conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing the
length of the non-cancellable period, the Council applies the
definition of a contract and determines the period for which the
contract is enforceable.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other financial assets included account receivables, advances
to staffs and amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund.
The amounts are unsecured and interest-free. Except for the
advances to staffs which will be settled by three (2021: three)
monthly instalments, other amounts are repayable on demand.
The Council assessed the ECL of such balances in Note 21.

10.

\ =B —F=A=t—H
F=A=1—H

11.

EHEEE
HK$
BIT
1,234,863
3,123,927

4,358,790
650,460

5,009,250

705,547
944,206

1,649,753
1,435,156

3,084,909

1,924,341

2,709,037

2022 2021
B = —F
HKS HK$

1,558,217 922,909

PREEE  ZESHERAERIFATR
BIELEE R - HEANFTEI 2 EEEH
B—ZERF - HEGRRTI L EREEETH
FREEEZAREREEY - REER
B RASEHAR AT HUEHARR - ZESEASHMN
EENMETESR A EAVEAE

HittemEE

Hitto @t & E SR BUERS » M8 TRHHY
X URHE BT AERHIBEHIA - %%

IR AR LAFHAE - Frim & TIREHY
B e L= Hﬁ (_7_ F:=1) Eﬁﬁ

RSN HAFIRERIZBRAGRIE © &
EQFW&Hﬁ&%m%ME%VQEE
TY A ©
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12. SUBVENTIONS TO BE CLAIMED 12. 1ERTURR

2022 2021
. — B —F
HKS HKS
IT BIT
Job creation scheme under Anti-Epidemic Fund EiEESIE N AER AT ET S 1,871,518 87,069

Sustainable consumption behaviour study Al EEE TR
(Note (i) (BMdsE (—) ) 358,171 126,865
2,229,689 213,934

Note: s -

(i) The Sustainable Development Fund (the "SDF") has been (—) IBERRES ( "TBEREH
established to provide a source of financial support that will £, ) RN BENSIRHE R E -
help develop a strong public awareness of the principles of PIBh N A R o] HER R EBIRNR
sustainable development and to encourage sustainable B WHETESEBETAEERES
practices in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 March 2022, BogE S _HF=-—A=+—H1F
the Council obtained a funding amount of HKS$nil (2021: 5. EERDAAEE He
HK$573,576) from the SDF, and an amount of HKS$231,306 ﬁi% éﬁé\i %fg—(ﬁi iﬁ_ﬁ_ﬁq]
(2021: HKS$795,977) has been utilised and released to income 573, 5;6 \\%7—/) e 2;1_306 it 5
and expenditure. A temporary deficit of HK$358,171 (2021: (== /_7& 7§§ 977 3T ) é%
HK$126,865) was recorded as at 31 March 2022. The amount ~ ,\’ j__E;E_ -
will be fully reimbursed by SDF in accordance with the terms ﬁﬁ ‘“—H\”&i”“:‘ %E g ———
and conditions of the Application Guidelines and Funding =A= \_f—_ H ﬁ_l{j‘ R
Agreement upon project completion. ?’58_'171 7?‘75 P(H 3 _Ei t126 865

BL) o SHEIERS  AEDRE
BRI $%h%&§%w%%ﬁﬁ
Rty - 2BEBEWZERE
13.  BANK BALANCES AND CASH 13.  SBITEHNERES
Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-term deposits RITHS ﬁ?&ﬁ%@%}ﬁ@&}?ﬂaﬂﬁﬁ HAa=
with an original maturity of three months or less and time BRASXLIANZE T LINKETEEH El,?&ﬁ
deposits of HK$64,850,000 (2021: HK$38,928,000) with an B=E B~ EHTEER 64,850,000 ST ( =&
original maturity over three months. Bank balances and time T —4F : 38,928,000 FEBIT) ° RITEHBETE
deposits carry interests at market rates which ranged from Hgﬁ E’]ﬂum%tﬁ 0.001%F 2.08%;7
0.001% to 2.08% (2021: 0.001% to 2.35%) per annum. —4F : 0.001%% 2. 35;:_) BT I F
KitE
14.  ACCOUNT PAYABLES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 14. FENRINETER

Account payables are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
according to the respective credit terms. The Council has
financial risk management policies in place to ensure that all
payables are paid within the credit timeframe.

FEBRIAANRIEA - NSt A S BAREK
BEEEGRFITUEE - RESRAEEDN
TREREEECR - LIERENFIREEREE
HIRA R 28I (Y -

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

131



CONSUMER COUNCIL HEEZES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #4753k | Appendix 5« [fi#f

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 73R TR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 B E _ S _ “H=RB=+—HItE&E

132

15.

16.

SUBVENTIONS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

Subventions unexpended at the end of the reporting period:

Renovation & refurbishment projects

Time-limited posts

Revamp of and develop the signature monthly
CHOICE magazine

Development and enhancement of
information systems and data security

Promotion of new legislation

Redevelopment of Council's official website

Auto-fuel market study

Consumer protection studies

Environmental responsibility

Enhancing training programme

Event Commemorating the 45th Anniversary
of Consumer Council

Strengthening consumer protection

for Mainland visitors

Replacement of motor vehicle

Accomplishing server virtualisation

Mobile site for Online Price Watch

Enhancement of Council's Compliant Case
Management System

Other projects

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities payable:

Within one year

Within a period of more than one year but not
more than two years

Within a period of more than two years but not
exceeding five years

Less: Amount due for settlement within
12 months shown under current liabilities

Amount due for settlement after 12 months
shown under non-current liabilities

15, FAEMEER

BIREEAFNIER

AR REA

BOEM B R AR
CGEE) AT

FREMEILEERRK
BELE

R HEE

HESRLEBBRETE

BB BT SITSE

REHE BRBITT

RIFEE

nsasEdIER

HEEEREERIINThBEF
FOEED

MEE A B EAVHES
B fRE

BB R

fAIRARE L

FHeR TR LEE R

HESRMEREERS
BAtatEl

HAIH B

MENBIR
SERBaE

16. MHE&AE

FEAHESE
—FR
—F L EBRBBRE

MEU L EREBDF

BB 12 B R REIH - XER
TREMEENRBRE

R 12 ERREIH - WERR
BRI ERBRE

EAREHERGARES 2R

2022 2021

. — S —fF
HKS HKS

BIT BT
10,479,439 13,730,292
10,364,054 12,090,021
7,342,342 7,516,930
6,039,952 7,227,258
5,200,000 5,200,000
6,721,706 4,874,320
2,969,391 2,951,111
1,014,138 1,014,248
685,174 685,174
557,759 584,104
551,464 551,464
484,043 484,043
163,400 326,700

- 6,444

1,500,000 -
1,090,000 -
214,755 214,755
55,377,617 57,456,864
45,067,305 41,413,800
10,310,312 16,043,064
55,377,617 57,456,864
2022 2021
B8 S5
HKS HKS

BT BT
1,384,320 1,092,793
599,343 1,076,018

- 572,743

1,983,663 2,741,554
(1,384,320) (1,092,793)
599,343 1,648,761
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

LEASEHOLD PROPERTY CONTROL ACCOUNT

The amount arises from capital contribution by the government
for the acquisition of leasehold properties and appropriation
from general fund for subsequent purchase of capital assets
reduced by depreciation of the related assets.

EQUIPMENT CONTROL ACCOUNT

The amount was appropriated from general fund in previous
years for the acquisition of office equipment, computer
equipment and furniture and fixtures and is reduced by
depreciation of the related assets.

DESIGNATED FUND FOR APPROVED PROJECTS

The amount represents funds for current projects appropriated
from general fund for the below designated activities not yet
incurred by the end of the reporting period:

17.

18.

19.

HEMFRHRE
ZHRIRRBER AR BEHSYENBUTRE

EXARBREBEEAEENN—RESHIR
B BEEBEEENTE

RFERHIRIR
ZHRARF—RESTEL - BHRBER

AEZME  BIRE - BAREE - WA
R E -

BOERE  IEEEE

R ERER - RAERBERUTIEEE
BN RESBNMABHANES

Online CHOICE operation reserve
Office equipment and maintenance
Testing and research

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure in respect of renovation
and acquisition of plant and equipment
contracted for but not provided in the
financial statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Amortised cost

2022 2021
S =B
HKS HKS
BT BIT
HE CGEEY BTEERE 2,637,344 2,637,344
NS SE 384,377 249,026
SRIF R 3T 2,966,177 1,159,600
5,987,898 4,045,970
20, EAXREE
2022 2021
S s
HKS HKS
BT BT
BRERBLEEUBARED
AR ERIE BRI LBE
ZEXRFEE
9,942,441 10,923,691
2. S£@THA
FH. T EHER
2022 2021
5T F B
HKS HKS
BT BIT
SRIEE
HIHEA 88,036,368 81,528,683
SRaE
HHRA 4,877,817 6,091,614
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21.

—E_F=A=T—ALEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 21. ﬁﬁﬂl,\ — %‘E
b. Financial risk management objectives and policies Z. SRiREEERREMIKEK

The Council's major financial instruments include account
receivables, advances to staffs, amount due from Consumer
Legal Action Fund, bank balances and cash and account
payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The Council
members manage and monitor these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Credit risk and impairment assessment

As at 31 March 2022 and 2021, the Council's maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to
the Council due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties arises from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Council reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual receivable items at
the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
addition, the Council performs impairment assessment
under ECL model upon application of HKFRS 9 on receivable
balances based on provision matrix. In this regard, the
Council members consider that the Council's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

For the advances to staffs and amount due from Consumer
Legal Action Fund, the ECL is insignificant as the Council had
not encountered any difficulties in collecting from the
debtors in the past and is not aware of any financial
difficulties being experienced by these debtors.

The credit risk on bank balances are limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk management

Certain transactions of the Council are denominated in
currencies set out below which are different from the
functional currency of the Council, i.e. Hong Kong dollars,
and therefore the Council is exposed to foreign currency

ZEENET RS T B OEBUERN -
mE TRHNTAS  HEEFNEESH
FEWRIR ~ SRITHE SR MR E RIEA IR
;e ZEFwM T A BEERERNEE
$%Mﬁ%°ﬁ§%$@lﬁﬁ%%@
B K a0 4% AR o2 5 B RR Y R B T
K x%gééﬁﬁiﬁgh ERE -

LAt tR K B R AE R b SR BB E 8 I

[EE AR A B E T

RO _ER_FR_—F=—F=1—
B ZE@EANEERR (HRET
RKEBEEHEHHEZEQERMEE
K ) RERBMBIOREZZFMNEECHE
RERMEENRMEE -

RYZBEREEERR  ZTEEN®RE
EEEH HEIBEWIEBN WS -

DIRE R B A U HI S RE/E H B $9H9R
EEE - I EESHEER (B8
ek 2EAl) 59 ?ﬁfﬁfﬁﬁfﬁ%@%ggﬁ
BTN E B FE U A5 88 B8 (B TRERT
i o BLUETE - KE\KE%\F&KE

NEERBAKRREE -

AR EE B EAEEAMIRK KRR
FEMRE - BUWEEIEZFEHA
HIREMBEREE - At - mETRA
HTE ST FOB B & SRR E B B IRRY
BRMEEEERR -

RT3 R K”F SRR EER TR
RIEEFTARAVIRIT - RILSRITHERRANE
ERBRBR

A

SN R B
ZEENRELERZELUTIEEE -
HRZEEBLIFEESHREEE —

B - FrEZE R QmMANIMNERRE - 12
%Fi HseiEl - RESLUMNETHENES

risk. The carrying amounts of the Council's foreign currency MEER G ERENT
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the end of
the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BHE af
2022 2021 2022 2021
= 5 2 F B —F
HKS HKS HKS HKS
HBIT HBIT HBIT HBIT
AUD BRIT 1,102 1,110 - -
- 28,219 55,570

EURO BT i

As HKD is pegged to USD, the management is of the opinion
that the foreign exchange risk from USD of the Company is
insignificant.

BB THN - EEERAEE
SHISTTIMNE R jfTEﬁv
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b. Financial

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued

risk management objectives and policies -
continued

Market risk - continued
Foreign currency risk management - continued

The following table indicates the approximate change in the
Council's income and expenditure statement in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates
to which the Council may have exposure at the end of the
reporting period.

2. S@TE—#&

&

TREREERBRNBOR — &

TR — &

SMEERETE — &

TREATZESEREIERE - A
WIEXNSEAREET - MELNK
SEERESER

2022 2021
S 5
Increase Effect on Increase Effect on
(decrease) income (decrease) income
in foreign  (expenditure) in foreign  (expenditure)
exchange rates HIKA  exchange rates A
SN PR (X)) Gt R 2R (ZH)
LA (TR) ZEE EF (FR) LEE
HKS HKS
BT BIT
AUD JRTT 10% 110 10% 111
(10%) (110) (10%) (111)
EURO &R T 10% (2,822) 10% (5,557)
(10%) 2,822 (10%) 5,557

In the opinion of the Council members, the sensitivity
analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign
exchange risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.

Interest rate risk

The Council has insignificant interest rate risk as it does not
have any interest-bearing financial assets or financial
liabilities other than cash placed with financial institutions.

Liquidity risk

The Council is dependent on the government subventions.
The Council members consider that the Council is exposed
to minimal liquidity risk as the Government would provide
subvention for the Council based on budgets prepared by
the Council annually. The Council members also closely
monitor the Council's cash flow position.

Bank balances comprise of short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less and time deposits
with an original maturity over three months.

ZESRERR - ANFEERKAHTH
W2 BRI A R R FE YR BR AR -
It 8RR 2 T R BER R SNE 2 B A B

B o
FIE R

HRRTY FRESREBNIRS 2
ZEQUWEA AN S SHEENTHE
& AZEEEWME RN EER o

e

ZEGELRIREBUTE - BRBUT
SREZESBFRHINATEN
It - ZE S ZERHEZEGATHRAIN
PECRARERERE - REGZRET
BYEZEHBSRENRT

RITRBBEREREHBEA=EHIL
RNEER - UEREZHEEBE=
18 Rz EMFR
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 21. SEMTH—&
b. Financial risk management objectives and policies - Z. SREMRSEEERERK —&
continued
Liguidity risk - continued B E S — &
Liquidity and interest rate table ENERFIE T
The following tables detail the Council's remaining THREFAIIE Y EEESIETTESR
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial BENFGSHIRE - ZERKRIIIBE
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on the EEESN R ERNHNEERR 2
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the SRBERERSHRERES -
earliest date on which the Council can be required to pay.
Weighted
average Total
effective 6 months 6-12 1-5  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate or less Months Years cash flows amounts
hnEFS ~MEA NE - KRELIRIRS AR
BEFIE AT +Z@A hE MEHREE 28
% HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT HBIT BT
2022 —E__F
Account payables  FE{TERZR - 4,877,817 - - 4,877,817 4,877,817
Subtotal et 4,877,817 - - 4,877,817 4,877,817
Lease liabilities HEas 5.74 718,871 737,214 606,855 2,062,940 1,983,663
Total &5 5,596,688 737,214 606,855 6,940,757 6,861,480
Weighted
average Total
effective 6 months 6-12 1-5 undiscounted Carrying
interest rate or less Months Years cash flows amounts
HNREFS ~MEA RNE - RAGIRIRS BRE
BERIE EdYEN +{8A IhE MEBRE 28
% HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT BIT
2021 —E—F
Account payables  FE{JBRZR - 6,091,614 - - 6,091,614 6,091,614
Subtotal INEt 6,091,614 - - 6,091,614 6,091,614
Lease liabilities HEaE 5.93 610,266 610,266 1,720,025 2,940,557 2,741,554
Total &5 6,701,880 610,266 1,720,025 9,032,171 8,833,168
Fair value measurements of financial instruments N RMIECAFE=E
The Council members consider that the carrying values of FER@ZTERE  EVEREXDEZN

136

financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in the
financial statements approximate their fair values.

TRIEEN
BERE -

TR EREELEAT
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22,

23.

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING 22.
ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Council's liabilities from
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which
cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the
Council's statement of cash flows from financing activities.

At 1 April 2020 ‘Q_V_EEEEH H
Financing cash flows RERSRE

Interest expense FEXZH

New lease entered R HAAA

Subventions utilisation on WZE S AN
property, plant and equipment BIE R

At 31 March 2021 RWIZE_—F=A=+—H
Financing cash flows BMERSARE

Interest expense FEZH

New lease entered RN Z K

Subventions utilisation on WEE ~ R MR
property, plant and equipment BN (E A

At 31 March 2022

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

RIZE_"HF=A=+—H

The Council charged a fee of HK$864,487 (2021: HK$1,151,513)
for administrative service and office support (comprising salary
costs and attributable overhead) provided to the Consumer
Legal Action Fund (the "Funds") during the year. The charge is
in accordance with the provision of the Trust Deed governing
the Funds and approved by both the Council and the Board of
Administrators of the Funds.

23.

B HF=RA=t+—HIEFE

AETBMELSECHIR

TRAZECHRERBMELET CEE
15 BRRELIFRSEE - BEESAT
ELEEENRBESRENAKBEERENE
EEREMNEXRDARREMEBTIELN

BenEcalE -

Subventions

Lease received in
liabilities advance Total
HE&E TAUEER &t
HKS HKS HKS
BIT BIT BIT
(Note 16) (Note 15)
( M9zt 16) (M9 15)
540,022 52,887,215 53,427,237
(922,909) 10,374,351 9,451,442
100,514 - 100,514
3,023,927 - 3,023,927
- (5,804,702) (5,804,702)
2,741,554 57,456,864 60,198,418
(1,558,217) 3,962,391 2,404,174
149,866 - 149,866
650,460 - 650,460
- (6,041,638) (6,041,638)
1,983,663 55,377,617 57,361,280
BB AR S

FEENERIE 864,487 BT (—F——
£F 11,151,513 BIT)  AERAFEREES
FaEe ( TEe, ) ZHEERBMHRA
EXE (BREFSIEREERE ) WE
B ZWBFEERESZEARBETNEGE
FRE  AREZESEEEERAESHT
ZESHt -
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PRODUCT TESTING, MARKET SURVEY AND STUDY REPORTS
Emalig hmiZHERMAHRE

1. ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC GOODS ERMEFEmMm

o Bluetooth Speakers B 152258

o Electric Grills EEEEE

e Espresso Machines &R NHE#

e Inverter Split-type Reverse Cycle Air Conditioners &8\, /5 B2 20 14
e Life of Lithium Batteries 42853t

e Low-Carb Rice Cookers jBiEE E AR R

e Refrigerators &

e Smart Watches and Bands &8 F SR AT B
e Smartphones EBEF

e Soundbars BAH IS

o Tablet PCs B

e USB Fast Charger USB [R&E 7 &E 28

e Wireless Headphones &5 E 2

2. PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT & MOBILE APPS iZ&2ast i iienfE fEt

e Cameras #a#

e Document Scanning Apps XA iZIEERR R
e Instant Messaging Apps ENRS@:NEARER
o  Webcams {Bf&IE %

3. FOOD & HEALTH FOOD PRODUCTS B¥1RERE M

e Biscuits 85

e Canned Dog Food Jf#5a

e Canned Cat Food $#f#E5H

e Cereal-based Food for Infants and Children 824153 88
e Cheese 2=+

e Coffee Products PIBEE SR

e Dried Fruit 7K R#

e Ham and Turkey Slices ‘N BRFNA Z &

e Meatballs AR

e Milk and Milk Beverage Products 4= 418k &
e Peanuts and Nuts {EAEFIER

e Rice Noodles KEHR

e Self-heating Food Packs BZ4EY)

bl

- = = - - 4 A4 A4 4 A4 A4 A4 = A4 o4 4 -

- A4 A A4 A4 A A4 A4 A A A A -

T:Test 5058 /S : Survey T35 #82 /1 : Research Report Ff 5o &
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4. HEALTH, BEAUTY & PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS 1#f&. =R REAEER R

e Antibiotics I &

e Antiperspirants 13Tl

e Body Lotions for Babies and Toddlers 824153 5 828 E#,
e Genetic Tests Z IR

e Make-up Removers EIHR

e Nasal Sprays [ &7

e Oral Health of Elderly People EEFERIE

e Products for Earwax Removal Eif/5# 2 TR

e Tianjiu Treatment KA L

e Urinary Tract Infection % FR3E R %

5. HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS =EZFHm

e Bathroom Cleaners and Toilet Cleaners A= 5528 & BIFT & 2 EI

e Cast Iron Cooking Pots $=42$f

e Foldable Silicone Food Containers and Cups Al &SRB EY & Nk
e Household Dehumidifying Agents X FBIK 22

e Household Paints Z/EH%E

o Slippers X/EHpliEt

6. AUTOMOBILE & CYCLING PRODUCTS SE Rz EE Hm

e Child Car Seats 533 )5 B [E#F
e Helmets for Cyclists B8 E5E X

7. CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR & ACCESSORIES X4/, & kg R Eitt

e Functional Jackets ThEEshE
e Hiking Backpacks 1TIL& %
e Hiking Boots I f&{TIL&E

8. TOYS it&

e Crayons and Fingerpaints i858 RF 12280
e Stress-relieving Toys 7Bt A

9. SUSTAINABLE CONSUMPTION AJ33H&E;LZs

e Recyclability of Products & @I AT [EIHME

T:Test 5058 /S : Survey 13582 /1 : Research Report Ff 5o &

eShall

|
T
T
|
T
S
|
|
|
|

- — A4 4 4 wn
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SURVEYS AND SERVICE STUDY REPORTS
R ERIRFBRT RS

Market Surveys/Opinion Surveys/Price Surveys HiZiE/ZRFAE/BRAET
e 5G Mobile Service Plans 5G B EiEst 2

e Annual Supermarket Price Survey FEEBHERKRAS
e Consolidated Shipping Services 5£%& 7%

e Credit Card Loan Services {5l FERIES

e Cryolipolysis Body-slimming Services 28 /ANE &R
e Home Mortgage Loans $R1Ti%i8

e |ELTS Preparation Courses |ELTST:E:R12

e Infant Milk Powder Price Surveys S24153 g sa2E*

o Local Domestic Helpers ZF5BNIE

e Online Price Watch #f B —Ei@**

e Overseas Moving Services JS4MRERE

 Pet Relocation Services EEIERIRE

o Postnatal Care Services [%H &2 BARFS

* Private Columbarium Services FAE B K EEARFS

o Self-serve Baking Studios B BhEEEARTS

e Speech Therapy Services = &/8E AR

o Staycation Packages EEBER

o Textbook Expenditure Survey HRIZHEEE[E

o Textbook Price Survey #HRIEZEBKFAE

e User Opinion Survey on Skincare Products EERERERAT

e Virtual Bank Services FE¥FR{TARIE

In-depth Studies FEAFZE
e Bankruptcy / Divorce “Consultancies” RS & / B IS TS #5FT

e Elderly Dental Problems £EFEERHE

*  Published on Shopsmart Website TIZ 7 TSR EE T B
** published on Council Website FIJZ& A2 L
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A LIST OF TRADE PRACTICES IN-DEPTH STUDIES AND
CONSULTATION PAPERS RESPONDED TO BY THE COUNCIL

EEFAEATE R BN EE

In-depth Studies on Trade Practices

EEFERAMRE

e Embracing Sustainable Consumption for a Happy Life —
A Tracking Study on Consumer Behaviour

(RIFFIEHE AITRIZE — HBITRB U TT)
(17 June 2021)

e Purchase of Properties Outside Hong Kong —
A Study on Enhancing Consumer Protection
MEINBEENMRE RS
(28 October 2021)

Response to Consultation from the
Government and Other Public Bodies

sa s X {FEIFE

e Environmental Protection Department — Public

Consultation on Producer Responsibility Scheme on Plastic
Beverage Containers (PPRS)

RIBREE - "EBRHAREEERAFEL ARESH
(21 May 2021)

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Public
Consultation on the Fourth Phase of the Mandatory
Energy Efficiency Labelling Scheme (MEELS)

WETRRE - ARG RN IS BB IR s AREEH
(26 May 2021)

e The Hong Kong Association of Banks — Consultation Paper
on Review of Code of Banking Practice*
BEBRITAE - BAEE (RITEETA) kT
(27 August 2021)

e Property Management Services Authority — Consultation
on Draft Code and Draft Best Practices Guide Provision
of Prescribed Information and Financial Documents to
Clients*

MEEBEEER - LAEBEYEEBATARNRFREMEST
BRE LA B ST+
(31 August 2021)

e Transport Department — Consultation on the Franchises of
Citybus Limited (Franchise for Airport and North Lantau
Bus Network), Long Win Bus Company Limited and New
World First Bus Services Limited
EWE - AABRMEARAR (5L KB LE 184
L) RREELAERATRMMERE-ECLREBERA
AINEERE
(7 September 2021)

*  Private Consultation JE/ARIEAH

Environmental Protection Department —

Consultation on the Scheme on Regulation of
Disposable Plastic Tableware

RIBREE - LAEHAEHNZEBERENE
(16 September 2021)

Competition Commission — Initial Consultation
Regarding Review of the Competition (Block
Exemption For Vessel Sharing Agreements) Order
2017

GEBEEEES - BNEE 2017F5FER (M
HAwmRERRE) o N ER

(8 November 2021)

Commerce and Economic Development Bureau

— Public Consultation on the Safety Standards

for Toys and Children's Products (Updates to
Standards Specified for Toys and Products Listed
in the Schedule 2 under the Toys and Children's
Products Safety Ordinance)

BBEMCERER - AIBE K REERLRIREN
NREH (B (AR T EERT 2RO M2
FT&k3IH 52 2 B M P AT VT e 2R 2E)

(28 December 2021)

Council for Sustainable Development — Public
Engagement on Control of Single-use Plastics
ARNERREZES - "EHIEEER, ARSI
(29 December 2021)

Property Management Services Authority —
Consultation on Draft Code and Draft Best Practice
Guide on “Carrying out Procurement for Clients
and Prevention of Bid-rigging”*

MEXEBXEEER - AAEBEYEXEBEARRER
EITER RS KB LB

(26 January 2022)

Department of Justice — Consultation Paper on
the Mainland Judgments in Civil and Commercial
Matters (Reciprocal Enforcement) Bill and the
Mainland Judgments in Civil and Commercial
Matters (Reciprocal Enforcement) Rules

ZIEAE - 3 (R REE IR (FBEREIAT) BGREI
BE) LR REEBFIA (BT REEIT) 50D
BANHERE

(15 February 2022)

Hong Kong Monetary Authority — Discussion
Paper on Crypto-assets and Stablecoins
BERTRERR - BRNEEENREEN
BEB <

(31 March 2022)

14
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EXTERNAL COMMITTEES ATTENDED BY COUNCIL
MEMBERS AND STAFF

AEZERHMEZHNINTEES

e Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department — Veterinary Surgeons Board of Hong Kong

BEBRERE - EERETER

e Centre for Food Safety — Expert Committee on Food Safety
BYPL2HL - BRYPLEEREER

e CLP Power — Customer Consultative Group

PEBHERATE - FFHAMA/NE

e Department of Health — Pharmacy and Poisons (Listed Sellers of Poisons) Committee
BLEE -ERENSE JHSEEERN) ZES

e Department of Justice — Costs Committee

RIA - SHERED

e Department of Justice — Working Group on Class Actions

RIBE) - SR TIE/VE

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Appeal Board Panel (Electricity Ordinance Cap. 406)

WEBIIRE - LHEEE (BHRAIENATAE)

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Appeal Board Panel (Energy Efficiency (Labelling of Products)
Ordinance Cap. 598)
WETRRE - LHZEE (BRNs (ERRS) RAIZLBNTN\E)

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Disciplinary Tribunal Panel (Electricity Ordinance Cap. 406)

WEBIRRE - KEBEREES (ENRIEZNETAE)

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Electrical Safety Advisory Committee

WETREE -BREEAEARES

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Lift and Escalator Safety Advisory Committee

WETRE - TR AESEREEARES

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Appeal Board Panel of Mandatory Energy Efficiency Labelling

Scheme (Energy Efficiency (Labelling of Products) Ordinance Cap. 598)
BIRE - BHIMEERIRIRETE LFEER (BRYG (ERER) GRAELBENTN\E)

e Electrical and Mechanical Services Department — Working Group on Revision of "Guidance Notes for the Electrical

Products (Safety) Regulation"
WEIEE - B (BRER (B2) REER) TR

o Employees Retraining Board — Industry Consultative Networks in Real Estate Agency

REFEIIE - HERERTRE DG

e Employees Retraining Board — Industry Consultative Networks in Retail

BEBIEIIR - FEXRTEAERMRE

e Estate Agents Authority — Licensing Committee

WEREBEER - ERE
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Estate Agents Authority — Practice and Examination Committee

HMEREEER - AXAEAE

Estate Agents Authority — Strategic Development & Management Committee

WEREBEER - FKRBERNEERES

Estate Agents Authority
WEREEER

Food and Health Bureau — Appeal Panel on Disciplinary Actions for the Voluntary Health Insurance Scheme (VHIS)

RUEFLER - BRERECRED LREES

Food and Health Bureau — Committee on Complaints Against Private Healthcare Facilities (Private Healthcare Facilities

Ordinance Cap. 633)
BYNELR - LEBERBRFEES (REBERBEASE8=T=%)

Food and Health Bureau — Committee on Improving Supply Chain of Powdered Formula

AYREER - RS RREES S

Food and Health Bureau — High Level Steering Committee on Antimicrobial Resistance

BRUEFLER -NERMELRSEESRES

Food and Health Bureau — Steering Committee on Prevention and Control of Non-communicable Diseases

RYNEER -EFERMRESERES

Food and Health Bureau — Working Group on Legal, Privacy & Security Issues of the Steering Committee on Electronic

Health Record Sharing
BYNELER - EFRBACROPEERES - 28 - DEIMREHELE/NE

Hong Kong Accreditation Service — Users of HKAS Accredited Services Liaison Group

EHEB B — B A RIS PR A&/ AR

Hong Kong Accreditation Service — Working Party on Accreditation of Product Certification Bodies

BBBAEE — EmEEEE R TIEE

Hong Kong Accreditation Service — Working Party on Physical and Mechanical Testing
BB AR — W SR TR/

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited — Consultative and Advisory Panel

EREOBPEMEREBRAR -EHRES

Hong Kong Monetary Authority — Deposit-taking Companies Advisory Committee
BETHERR - EXTRATEAERES

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council — Q-Mark Council Committee
EREESSR-&EQE, BRESSREES

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council — Safeguard Committee
BEBRERNRE - AVIES

Innovation and Technology Bureau — Hong Kong Council for Testing and Certification

R AR R - BB RAINRER
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e Insurance Claims Complaints Bureau — Insurance Claims Complaints Panel

REBRRELFR - RERRERFEZES

e Investor and Financial Education Council — Financial Education Coordination Committee
REBENEVBBEEEE - BV HERERES

e Land Registry — Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

THEEMR - THREROIBEERES

e Law Reform Commission — Sub-Committee on Cybercrime
FRENEREE - BPBRITNMIEES

e Law Reform Commission — Sub-committee on Periodical Payments for Future Pecuniary Loss in Personal Injury Cases

FRIEERES - ABBEERPEREARREEBAENNMNEZED

e Office of the Communications Authority — Radio Spectrum and Technical Standards Advisory Committee
ENEBEERERNAT - BIREEE MBI ELAEZES

e Office of the Communications Authority — Telecommunications Regulatory Affairs Advisory Committee

BRAEBEERMAS - BRESBELARES

e Office of the Communications Authority — Telecommunications Users and Consumers Advisory Committee

BANEBEERRAT - BMBRBAFPLEEESHARES

e Official Receiver's Office — Services Advisory Committee

WEEHRE - REEAZES

e Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data, Hong Kong — Personal Data (Privacy) Advisory Committee

EEEABHLRBEEANE - BAER (RR) HFREES

e Securities and Futures Commission — Products Advisory Committee

EELMEEBERZEE - EmdHARE S

e The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited — Board of Directors
ERRBESERAR -EER/KE

e Tourism Commission — Advisory Committee on Travel Agents
IRBEHE - KITREBEEAARES

e Tourism Commission — Travel Industry Compensation Fund Management Board
IRBEEBE - REXEEESERESS

e Transport Department — Committee on Taxi Service Quality

BYE -NWIRBFERZED

e Vocational Training Council — Beauty Care & Hairdressing Training Board
B - AR EEXIREES

e \Vocational Training Council — Retail Trade Training Board

BEsE - REXIIREES

e Water Supplies Department — Task Force on Voluntary Water Efficiency Labelling Scheme

KHEE - AR S REA B TE)
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